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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Mission Church at Arctic Village was originally constructed by the 
men and women of the community in 1916 or 1917. All the materials were 
of local origin, and all the labor was donated.

The wood was cut from trees within a ten mile radius and hauled to the 
spot by dog teams or floated down the streams and tributaries of the 
Chandalar River. The altar, altar rail, altar throne and pews, and other 
fittings for the house of worship were all the products of the village 
people, donated to the church.

The original building was of logs, approximately 17 by 17 feet square. 
During the first years of its existence Albert Tritt read the services from 
a table in the center of the room. The room served also as a community 
hall and meeting place. The diary of Albert Tritt, written about 1931, 
and preserved in the Archives of the University of Alaska, describes the 
church as being "rebuilt" three times between 1917 and 1931. The precise 
description appears to be that due to the primitive nature of the original 
structure and the need for more space, the original square-shaped log cabin 
was enlarged to its present rectangular shape, measuring approximately 
17 feet in width by 26 feet in depth. At a later stage a bell tower was 
erected at the front door, over an entry vestibule. As is customary in 
Arctic cabin construction, there probably was an original vestibule to 
protect the interior from the harsh outside winter weather. This original - 
vestibule was, essentially, extended upward to a bell tower, approximately 
25 feet in height. It was capped by a symbolic free form figure, carved 
by Albert Tritt, with arrow pointing to the four cardinal points of the 
compass. Local folklore states that the design was to ward off evil 
spirits. The carving is unique and appears from ground level to represent 
a rare folk art artifact of this area of Alaskan native culture. The 
combination entry-vestibule and bell tower measures approximately seven 
feet wide and six feet deep at its base, tapering to a pyramidal pinnacle 
surmounted by Albert Tritt*s carving, designed for a bell to be hung within 
the cap of the pyramid, the upper segment of which is open framework 
separated from the lower vestibule by a truncating partition.

At an early period in the use of the church building, when it was;extended 
to its present length, the additional segment was elevated several inches to 
provide a raised altar. Albert Tritt then built an altar rail separating 
the altar section from the section intended for the parishoners 1 pews or 
benches. At a later date a doorway was cut into the far back corner of 
the far wall, near the left end of the back wall at the rear of the altar, 
and an additional room constructed. The added room measures approximately 
12 feet wide by 8 feet deep. It has an exit door facing to the left as one 
enters it from the altar space.

The entire roof of the building is of sod on logs. The logs are bowed 
inward under obvious great stress from the weight of the accumulated snow 
over and above the constant weight of the insulating sod. The roof of the 
added rear room is almost 25% gone, leaving the room open to the elements. 
In the center of the main room a log has been spread laterally midway across
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 
Statement of Significance

The old Episcopal Church at Arctic Village is a home-built log structure 
representative of the type, style, materials, and methods used in this 
area of the Arctic in constructing a building for communal use. It is 
a fast becoming extinct type (now being replaced by prefabricated buildings 
of modern construction materials) of regional structure, representative 
of a broad band of such log and sod construction across a range of the 
Arctic and sub-Arctic.

As such, it joins with similar style buildings in Arctic Village to con­ 
tribute to the visual integrity of the community.

It is also associated with the Reverend Albert E. Tritt, a locally im­ 
portant figure during the first half of the twentieth century.

Historical Background

Early in the second decade of this century, Albert E. Tritt, a native of 
Arctic Village, one of the northernmost Athapaskan communities in Alaska, 
accepted the gospel preachings of Episcopal missionaries. He came into 
contact with these churchmen during visits to Fort Yukon, approximately 
100 miles to the south of this village. He brought back to his village 
the Takudh dialect Bible, and with the zeal of an evangelist, sought to 
convert his people to the Episcopal creed. At first he held services 
in his home, just his immediate family and friends. In 1916 or 1917 
he and his followers built this log church, of local materials, with their 
own labor. He wrote in details of his conversion to the Christian faith 
and the building of this church in his diary, which he wrote down in 1931, 
and is preserved in the manuscript collections of the University of 
Alaska.

Albert E. Tritt was ordained a Deacon in the Episcopal Church in 1925. 
He joined in the building of the newer church in 1939, and there one of 
his sons, Reverend Isaac Tritt, continues to serve his Arctic Village 
congregation to this day.



"Rev. A. Tritt Collection", University of Alaska Archives, Elmer E, 
Rasmuson Library, University of Alaska, Fairbanks.
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the room from eve to eve, with a pair of shorter logs rising from its 
center to a "V" to provide support for the two surfaces of the medium 
gable roof. This supporting log is not weathering well. It has developed 
lengthwise and spiraling cracks, as have the badly bowed main supporting 
logs for the roof. The building is stable in its structural members. 
However, the deteriorated condition of these structural members supporting 
and providing additional support for the roof evidence that the future 
life of the roof, and, hence, of the structure itself, is problematic. 
In essence, the structure is in danger, and at some time in the future 
its roof will collapse or be blown off, and then complete deterioration 
will follow rapidly.

The church was used both as the house of worship and as the main community 
social hall until about 1960, when a new church was built about 400 yards 
to the south, where the group of newer houses were constructed. The 
interior fittings and furnishings of the church were transferred to the new 
church. The new church is only slightly larger in dimensions, perhaps 
50% larger in interior space, than the old church. It contains the altar, 
altar rail and altar throne built by Albert Tritt. The carved wood 
pinnacle for the belfry in the new church was carved to copy the one 
created on the old church belfry by Albert Tritt, and the original still 
surmounts the bell tower of the old church. The altar cloth made for the 
old church by the women of the village has been put away and saved for the 
day when the old church is restored and reopened as a memorial to Albert 
Tritt, who is the honored and revered patron saint of the villagers living 
today. This altar cloth is a superb example of Alaskan Native beadwork 
embroidery of this area, of the highest order of museum quality. It is 
a symbol second only to the old mission church itself of the depth of 
feelings held for the old church by the people who built it and their 
second generation descendants to whom this valley has been home for eons 
of time.
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